ADMINISTRATION

CITY OF P.O. Box 395
715 W. Mt. Vernon
Nixa, Missouri 65714
Phone: 417-725-3785
MISSOURI Fax: 417-725-6394
May 6, 2021
To: Mayor and Councll
From: Cindy Robbins
Subject: Assignment of Council Liaisons

During the last Council meeting, Mayor Steele asked Council to begin thinking about the
upcoming liaison assignments to be determined at the next meeting.

To assist you with some historical assignments | am including the following information:
2017 liaison assignments were: Aron Peterson-Police, Chris Russell-Planning and
Development/City Administrator, Justin Orf-Public Works, Ryan Keating-Parks, Darlene
Graham-Administration/Court/Communications, and Jimmy Ledbetter-Finance/Human
Resources.

2018 liaison assignments were: Aron Peterson-Administration, Justin Orf-Planning and
Development, Jimmy Ledbetter, Jr.- Police, Matt Barker-Finance, Darlene Graham-Park, and
Scott Perryman-Public Works.

2019- All Council members decided to stay with their previously assigned liaisons for the
upcoming yeatr.

2020- the appointments were chosen by order of seniority. Aron Peterson-Park, Justin Orf-
Administration/Court/Communications, Darlene Graham-Police, Matt Barker-Finance/HR, Scott
Perryman-Public Works and Jarad Giddens-Planning and Development.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,
Cindy Robbins
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